Malissia Walker

Atlanta, GA 30309

(978) 893-6778 • malissia@hawaii.edu

Summary

Dedicated Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) with experience supporting multiple ASD clients in home, school, clinic, and community settings. Skilled in implementing effective behavioral treatments, collecting data, and collaborating with caregivers and colleagues to improve progress. Committed to providing living and social skills to enhance the quality of life for those in need.

Experience

Circle Care Services & Brady Behavior Analysis, Atlanta, GA

July 2024-Present

Registered Behavioral Therapist

- Supporting children and their families through behavioral challenges.
- Providing individual assistance for academic advancement.
- Guiding clients through social integration.

Applied Behavior Institute, Bedford, MA

November 2023-June 2024

RBT

- Applied ABA therapy to children aged 3-13 in clinic and school settings.
- Supported clients in learning social and self care solutions.
- Collected data and notes daily on behaviors, skills and interactions.

ABA Centers of America, Nashua, NH & Worcester, MA

November 2022-November 2023

RBT

- Supported multiple ASD clients in home, clinic, and community settings.
- Provided living and social skills training while implementing effective behavioral treatments.
- Collected data while collaborating with BCBAs to track progress and make necessary adjustments.

Debra's Natural Gourmet, Concord, MA

April 2020 - May 2022

Health Consultant

- Guided customers in the Health and Wellness departments, recommending appropriate supplements and remedies.
- Offering therapeutic counseling and emotional support when needed.

Justice Resource Institute, Walden Street School - Concord, MA

March 2021 - June 2021

Residential Counselor

- Monitored a group of 15-25 teenage girls with mental, emotional, and behavioral challenges.
- Trained in de-escalation techniques and safety care while offering coping strategies and support.

Kaleidoscope, Multiple Areas, MA

April 2020 - November 2021

Youth Mentor

- Mentored children in life and social skills, providing therapeutic conversation and evaluation.
- Assisted with schoolwork and taught coping skills for anxiety and stress.
- Organized community outings and provided transportation.

United Healthcare, Honolulu, HI

January 2019 - November 2019

Community Health Worker / Patient Navigator

- Assisted elderly, disabled, and houseless members with scheduling health screenings.
- Provided information and assistance in obtaining community resources and social services.

Hale Kipa, Honolulu, HI

January 2018 - July 2018

Case Worker

- Worked with at-risk youth aged 13-18, providing in-home therapy and community support.
- Taught life skills, including anger management, communication, and independent living.

Vim and Vigor, Lihue, HI

February 2004 - May 2017

Manager

- Managed a thriving health foods and supplements store while being responsible for all purchasing, inventories, banking, merchandising, advertising and general upkeep of the facility; quadrupling sales within the first 2 years.
- Recruited, trained, and supervised employees.
- Provided guidance to customers based on lifestyle and needs assessments.

Big Brothers/Big Sisters Organization, Lihue, HI

2014 - 2016

Volunteer

 Served as a mentor to youth, organizing educational home and community activities to encourage communication and self-expression.

Education & Training

- Michigan School Of Social Work, Online, Presently in Micro Masters Program
- Kapi'olani Community College, Honolulu, HI 2018 Community Health Worker Program
- Clairvision School, Spanish Springs, NV. Trained to provide therapeutic holistic healing work, such as meditation and reiki.
- Kundalini Research Institute (KRI), Española, NM

Skills

- Registered Behavioral Technician with Safety Care Certification
- Community Emergency Response Training (CERT), State of Hawaii, Honolulu, HI, 2018
- First aid/CPR certified, Master Care, Honolulu, HI
- Nutrition, herbal, and supplemental consulting
- Proficient in MS Word, Excel, web and social media
- Multi-tasking and problem-solving

References:

Nicole Buono- BCBA/Clinical Director for Applied Behavior Institute in Bedford, MA 603-714-6349, nbuono@abinewengland.com

Alyssa Duncan- BCBA for Applied Behavior Institute in Bedford, MA 617-402-5444, aduncan@abinewengland.com

Kiara Mora- BCBA and supervisor for Brady Behavioral Analysis, Atlanta, GA 904-704-4488, bcbamora@gmail.com